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DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 32> .8 2023
TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors- CID and SGOD
School Heads
Public Elementary School Teachers and Secondary Schools Teachers
AllO emed

FROM: CHERRY MAE L. LIMBACO-REYES
Schools Division Superintendent

DATE: August 18, 2023

SUBJECT: REITERATION OF DEPED ORDER NO. 021 S, 2023 RE: 2023
BRIGADA ESKWELA IMPLEMENTING GUIDELINES SY 2023-2024

1. This office reiterate Deped Order No. 021, 5.2023 re: 2023 Brigada Eskwela
Implementing Guidelines specificaily on part B under the Implementation Stage No. 2 which
states:

School shall ensure that grounds, classrooms and all its walls and other
school facilities are clean and free from unnecessary artwork, decorations, tarpaulin, and
posters at all times. Oversized signages with commercial advertisements, words of
sponsorships, and/er endorsements or announcements of any kind or nature shall be
taken down in compliance with DO 37, s. 2010 titled Prohibition on Use and/or Display
of School Signages Showing Commercial Advertisements, Sponsorships, and /or
Endorsements. Classroom walls shall remain bare and devoid of posters, decorations or
other posted materials. Classrooms should not be used to stockpile materials and should
be clear or other unused items or items for disposal.

2. Schootl Heads and Teachers should be reminded of the content of this order.

3. For Strict Compliance.
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